
From: Andrew Parker
To: Enviro, OCD, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
Cc: spills@slo.state.nm.us; Braden Harris; Randy Black; Paul Burdick; clabe@merchantlivestock.com; Spencer Reed;

Baron Chandler
Subject: [EXT] 24 hr Major Release Notification - Advance Energy Partners MSU 554H
Date: Thursday, December 24, 2020 8:10:51 PM

NMOCD,
 
Advance Energy Partners submits this email as the 24 hour notification of a treated produced water
“Major Release” from a 4-inch surface polyline.  The release occurred at approximately 01:30 hrs on
Dec 24, 2020.  The release point is on State surface along a pipeline right-of-way; which
subsequently flowed south onto a production pad (private surface) during flowback operations for
the MERCHANT STATE UNIT #554H well (API: 30-025-46662).  A C-141 will be submitted with 15-
days.
 
Volume: Net 20 (100 bbls released – 80 bbls recovered)
Lat/Long: 32.4427196/-103.5364958
UL A; Sec. 35; T.21S, R.33E
 
 
Andrew Parker
Env. Scientist
M: (970) 570-9535
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